CITY OF HANOVER
CITY COUNCIL MEETING
MAY 18,2021 - OFFICIAL MINUTES

Call to Order:

Mayor Kauffman called the regular meeting of Tuesday, May 18, 2021 to order at 7:00 p.m. Present were
Mayor Chris Kauffman, Councilors Ken Warpula and Tom Dierberger. Also present were City Administrator
Brian Hagen and intern Grant MacFarlane. Guests included Chad and Jill Brink of Big Bore Barbecue, Andrew
Grice of Bergan KDV, Penny Kauffman and members of Natures Hope Association (NHA). Absent were Jim
Zajicek and MaryAnne Hallstein.

Approval of Agenda:

Kauffman requested to change agenda items 4 and 5 around. Hagen requested to add a Mercantile Pass and
Budget discussion to the agenda. Hagen further noted a group of young residents may attend to present their
efforts on raising funds to plant trees within the City.

MOTION by Warpula to approve an amended agenda with the added discussion items, seconded by
Dierberger. Motion carried unanimously.

Consent Agenda:
MOTION by Kauffman to approve the consent agenda, seconded by Dierberger.
a. Approve Minutes of May 4, 2021 City Council Meeting
b. Approve Claims as Presented:
» Claims $ 102,680.15
> Payroll $ 10,223.73
> P/R taxes & Exp. $ 3,779.77
» Other Claims §  2,675.03
> Total Claims $ 119,358.68
c. Res No 05-18-21-39 — Approving Fund Transfer
d. Res No 05-18-21-40 — Accepting Donation from Hanover Athletic Association
e. Res No 05-18-21-41 — Accepting Donation from Northwest Area Jaycees
Motion carried unanimously.

Big Bore Barbecue Event Parking

Chad Brink explained the future expansion plans for Big Bore Barbecue. Brink discussed ways to manage
future concert events, including a shuttle and an additional parking lot. Brink added that a surveyor would be
coming at the end of the week to prepare plans for the site plan application on the future expansion plans.

NHA Tree Group

The NHA Tree group explained that they are a group that was formed to raise funds to replant local Hanover
trees to replenish the homes of the animals. NHA has a goal of raising $500. The group asked where they
would be able to plant trees in Hanover, and suggested Mallard’s Landing Park as an option.

Kauffman suggested that the group meet with the Park Board as well and added that the city may be looking
to replace local ash trees. Hagen stated that the next steps would be for the group to meet with the Park Board
once they raise the planned money. They could work with the Park Board to identify planting locations and
species.

Bergan KDV: 2020 Audit Review
Andrew Grice introduced himself and explained the purpose of the audit report. Andrew outlined the audit
review for the City of Hanover.



Mercantile Pass Update

Hagen explained the most current plan for the Mercantile Pass project. Kauffman mentioned the potential cost
of installing a round-a-bout instead of a light. Hagen stated that two different engineers estimate an
approximate $1 million project cost to install a round-a-bout. The developer could request a cost sharing
approach with the County or seek other financing options like Tax Abatement.

Discussion: Transition from COVID-19 Pandemic

Hagen requested input on the transition plan out of the local measures being taken. Generally, the City has
been following the MDH and CDC guidelines. With state mandates being eliminated May 27", meetings no
longer will have capacity limitations. Consensus was to pause the hybrid format of public meetings beginning
in June. Hagen further noted that all rentals are being charged a sanitization fee, consensus was to continue
the sanitization after each rental event for now.

Budget Task Force Discussion

Dierberger suggested a budget task force to review areas to scale back spending, citing likely inflation costs
of materials continuing. Dierberger felt the city should be mindful of the spending with efforts to reduce
burden on residents. Kauffman volunteered to meet with staff along with Dierberger to review the budgeting
process. Hagen suggested meeting in mid June, that will give staff an opportunity to prepare the first draft
with expenses shown through May 31°.

Ordinance 2021-02 — Amending Chpt 10 Related to Building Permits
With the amended agenda, this item was inadvertently missed for consideration.

Reports
Hagen
e Provided an update on the Corridor 19 Study. Staff met with Wright County staff and discussed an

option of entering into a cooperative agreement that would have Hanover manage the project. Some
benefits to this process would include earlier public engagement opportunities, engaging WSB to
provide construction management services thus reducing engineering review time and providing a
project cost savings. Hagen noted that whether Hanover or Wright County managed the project, we
would still be responsible for our share of the project. With local management of the project,
community outreach could begin as soon as July of this year versus waiting until 2023. Kauffman
expressed hesitancy noting that the City could also be viewed in a negative way and having to fund
these phases of the project sooner. Hagen said we would review the details on timing of the phases
and the cost sharing breakdown at a later meeting when the cooperative agreement is brought for
consideration.

Adjournment
MOTION by Warpula to adjourn at 8:41 pm, seconded by Dierberger. Motion carried unanimously.

APPROVED BY:

Chris Kauffman, Mayor
ATTEST:

Brian Hagen, City Administrator



